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Memo

To: Secretaries, Local Associations and Trusts, IWCNZ and NIYA
From: Chairman, Education Development Committee, FIANZ

CC: President, FIANZ

Date: 1 January 2024

Subj: FIANZ SCHOLARSHIP GRANT SCHEME 2024

Dear Brothers and Sisters
Assalaamu Alaikum Wa Rahmatullahi Wa Barakatoh

| pray that by the Grace of Almighty Allah Azza Wa Jall, all of you are
in the very best of health and highest of Islamic spirits.

We are, once again pleased to inform you that as part FIANZ's
commitment to education, the FIANZ Education Directorate has decided to
offer the 2024 FIANZ Scholarship Grant to deserving students in our
community to pursue higher studies.

In this regard, please see the enclosed “FIANZ Scholarship Grant
Scheme” information sheet and the prescribed Application Form.

The closing date for submitting the nomination (nominating applicants
from your association) is Sunday, 4th February 2024. Applicants can self-
nominate but they will still need to be endorsed by their local Islamic
organisation. Please find the application link here.

We encourage all Local Associations and Trusts, IWCNZ and NIYA to
take advantage of this Scheme and encourage their youth to submit their
nominations.

Jazak Allahu Khairan
Wassalaam
Yt
ABDIRIZAK ABDI
SECRETARY

CHAIRMAN of Education Development Committee
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